
From: Melissa Owens <melissa.mcpherson@fedex.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 4:49 PM
To: PHMSA HM InfoCenter <PHMSAHMInfoCenter@dot.gov>
Subject: Interpretation Letter Request

You don't often get email from melissa.mcpherson@fedex.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do 
not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content 
is safe.

Hazardous Materials Information Center,

I am attaching a letter to request an interpretation of shipping paperwork. If you need any
additional information or have any questions, please contact me via email or the phone
number below.

Regards,
Melissa Owens   (she, her, hers)  |  HazMat & Accident Specialist  |  FedEx Custom Critical  |  Safety
Department  |  234.310.4311  |  4205 Highlander Parkway, Richfield, OH 44286  |  email 1446133@fedex.com 

Horne, T.
25-0099

mailto:melissa.mcpherson@fedex.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:1446133@fedex.com



07/15/2025 
 
Mr. Shane Kelley 
Director, Standards and Rulemaking Division 
U.S. DOT / PHSMA (PHH-10) 
1200 New Jersey Ave, SE East Building, 2nd Floor 
Washington, DC 20590 
 


Dear Mr. Kelley:  


While your office has provided guidance regarding quantity and package type requirements 
on shipping documents created with the Commercial Bill of Lading (CBL) system, we are 
requesting additional guidance regarding the use of Commercial Bill of Lading Correction 
Notices (Correction Notices).  


Based on our own interpretation and your previous guidance, we have continued to ask for 
the quantity and package type to be added to the CBL, providing Interpretation Letter 23-
0094 as a supporting document if needed. In most cases the customers have been manually 
entering the information on the shipping document, as shown in the example below.    


 


Other customers have refused to write the quantity and package type on the CBL and 
instead provided a Correction Notice as a supplement to their existing CBL. The CBL and its 
continuation sheets are properly marked as required by 172.201(c); however, the Correction 
Notices are stand-alone documents and not included as continuation pages of the shipping 
document. I have attached a redacted copy of a CBL and accompanying Correction Notice 
for your reference.  


In instances when a Correction Notice has been supplied in lieu of updating the original CBL, 
we have declined the shipments. It is our interpretation that since the shipping document and 
its continuation pages do not meet the requirements of 172.202(a)(7), accepting it would be a 
violation. The customers have insisted that the Correction Notice coupled with the existing, 
unchanged CBL meets those requirements. 


 


Regards, 


 


Melissa Owens 
HazMat & Accident Specialist, Safety Department 
 
 
Attachments: Redacted CBL, Redacted Correction Notice 


 
 
 


FedEx Custom Critical 


4205 Highlander Parkway 


Richfield, OH 44286 
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Mr. Shane Kelley 
Director, Standards and Rulemaking Division 
U.S. DOT / PHSMA (PHH-10) 
1200 New Jersey Ave, SE East Building, 2nd Floor 
Washington, DC 20590 

Dear Mr. Kelley: 

While your office has provided guidance regarding quantity and package type requirements 
on shipping documents created with the Commercial Bill of Lading (CBL) system, we are 
requesting additional guidance regarding the use of Commercial Bill of Lading Correction 
Notices (Correction Notices).  

Based on our own interpretation and your previous guidance, we have continued to ask for 
the quantity and package type to be added to the CBL, providing Interpretation Letter 23-
0094 as a supporting document if needed. In most cases the customers have been manually 
entering the information on the shipping document, as shown in the example below.    

Other customers have refused to write the quantity and package type on the CBL and 
instead provided a Correction Notice as a supplement to their existing CBL. The CBL and its 
continuation sheets are properly marked as required by 172.201(c); however, the Correction 
Notices are stand-alone documents and not included as continuation pages of the shipping 
document. I have attached a redacted copy of a CBL and accompanying Correction Notice 
for your reference.  

In instances when a Correction Notice has been supplied in lieu of updating the original CBL, 
we have declined the shipments. It is our interpretation that since the shipping document and 
its continuation pages do not meet the requirements of 172.202(a)(7), accepting it would be a 
violation. The customers have insisted that the Correction Notice coupled with the existing, 
unchanged CBL meets those requirements. 

Regards, 

Melissa Owens 
HazMat & Accident Specialist, Safety Department 

Attachments: Redacted CBL, Redacted Correction Notice 

FedEx Custom Critical 

4205 Highlander Parkway 

Richfield, OH 44286 
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